
--------------~-~

A!AC.17/SR.2l/Corr.l
7 October 19h8

,
i

.... 1

ENGLISH (1)
RUS§IAN .

Dual Distribution

RESTRICTED

ORIGINAL:

ASSEMBLEE
GENERALE

Nations Vnies

NOIiJ-SELF-GOV-SRNING T:.LRHITORIES

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

United Nations

SPECIAL Cm"J.lITT1£E 01 Il\jFORhATION T'RANShITTED
UI\JDER ARTICLE 73 e OF THE CHAHTER

Co~rigend~ to the Summary Record of the,21st Meet~ng

Page 2

line 12
Insert "in approximate figures rr before "out of the original".

Fage ~
..

lines 13 to 15
Uelete from "Abstention, however, If to "any such :iJnpression lt

Cl:nd substitute "His government had complete confidence in the
Rap~o~te~r,who had carried out a difficult task in very .'
try~ng clrcumstances, and, since abstention might indicate a lack
ut confidence,1I '

Lines 20 to 22
Delete 'from "However" to "expressed in the Report ll and substitute
liThe sense of his vote would be that the 'Heport was a true and
proper description of the Gommittee1s work, without necessarily
committing representatives to any'particular views contained in
it. "

Fage ~. line 2;3 to' P§Lge 4 t.. line 3
Substitute the Soviet Reprepentative's intervention by the
following text:,

ItMr. KULAGZNKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)
pointed out that. he had confined himself to a number of
modifications and clarifications to the wording of some of
his statements in the report" which had been. completely
aistorted. He had also given a brief sumrr~ry of inter-

,Yentions which had been omitted. These corre~tions, howevGrJ '

had been distorted in their turn or some of the most important
points omitted. Thus, in the part concerning economic con
ditions there WdS no mention of the concluding proposal:
liThe USSR representative stressed that their political depen~()nr::e
was the fundamental obstacle in the economic development of I~on
S~lf-Governing Territories". Page 19 of the 41g1ish text con
tinued to allege that the USSR representative had abstained from
voting in the drafting Sub-Committee on ~raft Hesoluti~n 11,
whereas he had in fact voted against tHe draft. A d~storted.
version" was gi~en of hi~ 'correction, to the second pa~t of his
statement during' the dis cussion of the draft resoluhons. I'Jhat

~,.

,:\; tfil~~-fRe'KcRreciions to the interventions of the Soviet Hepresen~ative
wer~ origit'lally presented in Russian; all the other correchons

r.\1; C7 ~1 presented in English.
~
,i
I



r ,'.', )1 J' It', ", , 1
/oLV' ...... r,o-...Jd"'• ..L \..JUlr.

F:,g-" 2

h", h:.d 8aid \'ms th·.1t t...h8 Committee was r·,..gard",1 8.2 if it "{'!3re ~

t/:;T;lpot'3.ry ort.,.:m whose duties w,~re limited to 1949, .llthough th~s
conc0ption W.J.3 i;, contradiction with the tasks incun',b,~nt OD thE
(;omniittb8 in virtue of h.~solution 146 (II). Th'ssc tusks requir-s.d
thC1.t th" ';lork of th~ Committee should not be limited in r;oint ot'
time and th',3 it.esolution in question had not provided any su ch
'1 imitation. 'i'he!'::; were also inaccuraci6s und omissions. other
inter'vections to which no amendments had beer. maue l<[Gre likG·.·;-i.~~

in.:lccurate.

Reg:t.rding thE; Report as a whole, he stuLd th.at h", could net.
approvu 1.,hi..: text because certain important asplects of thG Committ.e; ..;'Z
discub[;ions were not mentioned while the prl:-.sentation of certain c~. : ...n

. h t t l' th G~""'~P-"'-'~was not objec't~ve. Eoreovo!', t e repor hrJ'\Jf no 19ht on £;. '--' ••_. ~ .. -,,, v

work from the point of view of the fulfillm8nt of the t.'isks b08for~ :.. ':..
Finally, the principal d<.3cisions adopted b~r the Committee and cont::..':'r-~'<:.
in the l'(;;port were in cuntradiction with the spirit and tho oblig~":..: - :'.s,
of Chapter XI and the Resolutions of the General Assembly.

In vi0w of these considerations, the .soviet delEigation
right to make all neCGBsary commonts at la~er s~~ges in the
of the report. 11

r·:.., st;,]r"~~~ d .~ -*.s
c:xamin .~ .. ;i. :.::r.

Page 4, line 32 to Page 5, line?

Substitute th0 Soviet Repr<3sentative ' s intervention by thG i'ollowin€ t~x,,:

"hr. KULAG.i£1J\OV (Union of Soyiat Socialist HGpublics) said tr-.:.r.'t :'t;;
had ri:,peatedly pointed out the in'cor:rect interpr8tation of th e Cn:-. :"t._.~r

and th0 Kesolution~ of the General ..{ssembly, which was leading to "';1

dc:parture from the implementation of the obligations imposed by th •.
Charter and the Resolutions; he had also pointed out the 3.1;-tempts tc
r:.:duce the role of the Committee to the performance of procedural
functions. The statement by the French r,-,pr8sGntative was a cl-.;:ar
illustration of these tendenciGs.

'He said that ,he had put forward tlJTI.encirLlbnts in regard to his 0'&,>:7'..

staterncnts. This was the right of each membi~r of the Committee,
irr",sf'l)ctive of whi::ther h8 approved the Report or not. All the;' SOV~~ to
amendrnt;nts WGre in the nature of clarifications of some of his st.9.t.~

ml'ln1. S whichhad been presented in a distorted form.. 11

rage 5
lines 24 to 28

Substitut8 the intervention of the Rapporteur by the following to-x t.. ::

"The RAFFOhT,i;Ul. pointed out that speciG.l efforts had been m::l;.:i~
to meet the wishes of the Sovi0t liE:pn;sentatiVG. Ee sincerely
b"lh,ved that thtl nmend.m<mts which the .sovid ropr6sentative hD.d
today mcmtioned as containing inaccumcL,s h.,d bi.;8n dealt with tc
tbG ?<3st 0-: the l~pportGu:1s 3.bility 3,r;d with the apparent .::tgr~Elr,~nt
of tnt: SOV~8t representatlve."

!'n/;;c 6
first line

For "were included 11 r,"<.LQ "wa s in cluded 11 •

linbs 17 and 115

For IIdoubtod 1"'hether thrJ inclusion of the surmnJ.ry' record w::. s
no C0ti S:.J.ryll r<:..;.d IIthought that it was not entirely neces'S.:J.ry t9
include th0 SUJr1Illd!';)l racord,". .

Page



A/AC.17/SR.21/Corr.l
Page 3 Y; J

).

l.ines 20 to 32

bubstitute the Soviet R~presentative'6 intervention by the following
text:

"l:. IlULrlG:c.'Nl,..OV (Union of Sovi:,.;t Socialist Republics) said that
he h::.d also been ready in Geneva to complete consid'eration of the '
Heport :md haG. not proposed the holding of a meeting in Paris or the
proscnt me<3tinE. He had considered and he continued to consider the
H\:lport unacceptable. The Soviet proposals on its substance had not
b.:len adopted. He a.gain stressed his right to clarify and correct the
1\.eport in reg3rd to his mm statements, particularly as such correc
tions lv0re essential by reason of translation difficulties. It was
strange to ~ssert that the consideration of these clarifications was
3. w:iste of :time,

he upposed the ~ttempts of the representative of France to
d±stract the Special Committee from fulfil1ment of its tasks which
1,,'.;1'0 to exasnine the sub stance of the information and to prepare
o..r,propri3.ttJ ):'ecorrunendations to th", General .-l.ssembly."

Lin~ Jh

For IIRaport" r~ad IIReport" ,

line 2

Insert IIhtl presumed tha. t t1 after IIsaid that 11 •

i
t




